STATE OF CALIFORNIA

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TAX AND FEE ADMINISTRATION GAVIN NEWSOM
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR Governor

651 BANNON STREET, SACRAMENTO, CA 95811 AMY TONG
PO BOX 942879, SACRAMENTO, CA 94279-0104 Secretary, Government Operations Agency
1-916-309-8300 o FAX 1-916-324-2554 NICOLAS MADUROS
www.cdltfa.ca.gov Director
November 1, 2024

(Via Email)

Ms. Sue Parker

Chief Clerk of Assembly

State Capitol, Room 3196
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Ms. Parker:

Pursuant to the requirements of section 25178.1 of the Health and Safety Code, the
following data summarizes the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration’s
collection of Hazardous Waste Fees during the period July 1, 2024, through
September 30, 2024

Quarterly Hazardous Waste Fee Revenue Report

Hazardous Waste Fee Type | Health & Safety Code Section | Amount Collected
Facility Fee 25205.2 $ 160,168
Generation and Handling Fee 25205.5 $ 3,186,965
Total $ 3,347,133

The amount collected for the Generation and Handling Fee program is lower compared to
previous periods due to continued timing impacts from Senate Bill 158.

Your assistance with ensuring this information is filed with the Assembly is appreciated. This
report can be downloaded at https://www.cdtfa.ca.gov/taxes-and-fees/agency-reports.htm.
If you have questions regarding this report, or would like to request a hard copy, please
contact the Tax Policy Bureau at 916-309-5208.

Sincerely,

‘)\KJA—A{D\#M

Nicolas Maduros
Director

NM:bo

cC: Ms. Trista Gonzalez (MIC 104)
Ms. Michele Linton (MIC 105)
Ms. Susanne Buehler (MIC 43)
Ms. Aimee Olhiser (MIC 92)
Mr. Gentian Droboniku (MIC 67)
Ms. Sandy Barrow (MIC 31)
Mr. Brad Miller (MIC 75)
Mr. Thomas Thai (MIC 75)
Ms. Jamie Mason (MIC 92)
Ms. Jeshmeen Singh (MIC 75)
Mr. David Ha (MIC 75)
Ms. Becky Ong (MIC 75)
Legislative Counsel — agency.reports@lc.ca.gov
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TAX AND FEE ADMINISTRATION GAVIN NEWSOM
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR Governor

651 BANNON STREET, SACRAMENTO, CA 95811 AMY TONG
PO BOX 942879, SACRAMENTO, CA 94279-0104 Secretary, Government Operations Agency
1-916-309-8300 « FAX 1-916-324-2554 NICOLAS MADUROS
www.cdlfa.ca.gov Director

November 1, 2024
(Via Email)
Ms. Erika Contreras
Secretary of the Senate
State Capitol, Room 305
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Ms. Contreras:

Pursuant to the requirements of section 25178.1 of the Health and Safety Code, the
following data summarizes the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration’s
collection of Hazardous Waste Fees during the period July 1, 2024, through
September 30, 2024

Quarterly Hazardous Waste Fee Revenue Report

Hazardous Waste Fee Type | Health & Safety Code Section | Amount Collected
Facility Fee 25205.2 $ 160,168
Generation and Handling Fee 25205.5 $ 3,186,965
Total $ 3,347,133

The amount collected for the Generation and Handling Fee program is lower compared to
previous periods due to continued timing impacts from Senate Bill 158.

Your assistance with ensuring this information is filed with the Senate is appreciated. This
report can be downloaded at https://www.cdtfa.ca.qgov/taxes-and-fees/agency-reports.htm.
If you have questions regarding this report, or would like to request a hard copy, please
contact the Tax Policy Bureau at 916-309-5208.

Sincerely,
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Nicolas Maduros
Director

NM:bo

cC: Ms. Trista Gonzalez (MIC 104)
Ms. Michele Linton (MIC 105)
Ms. Susanne Buehler (MIC 43)
Ms. Aimee Olhiser (MIC 92)
Mr. Gentian Droboniku (MIC 67)
Ms. Sandy Barrow (MIC 31)
Mr. Brad Miller (MIC 75)
Mr. Thomas Thai (MIC 75)
Ms. Jamie Mason (MIC 92)
Ms. Jeshmeen Singh (MIC 75)
Mr. David Ha (MIC 75)
Ms. Becky Ong (MIC 75)
Legislative Counsel — agency.reports@lc.ca.gov
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